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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA CON Determination Form 2020 regarding Hospital for Special Care 

outpatient dental services
Attachments: 20170906123923559.pdf

 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 CMN, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7029 Fax: 860‐418‐7053 
Email: Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 

   
 

From: Felicia DeDominicis [mailto:FDeDominicis@hfsc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:46 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: OHCA CON Determination Form 2020 regarding Hospital for Special Care outpatient dental services 
 

September 6, 2017 
 
Dear Kim: 
As we discussed last week, Hospital for Special Care, which is licensed by the State of Connecticut as 
a chronic disease hospital, operates a very small outpatient dental clinic at its main campus in New 
Britain.  That clinic serves mostly patients with developmental disabilities but has found that low 
patient volumes and the scarcity of dentists available to provide services at the hospital’s clinic has 
made continuation of those services untenable.  In accordance with your suggestion, the hospital 
hereby submits a Form 2020 to OHCA seeking a determination as to whether the hospital will need to 
pursue a CON in order to discontinue those outpatient services.   
 
Should you have any questions regarding the attached submission or concerning any other aspects 
of our plans related to outpatient dental services offered by Hospital for Special Care, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me at your convenience.  Thank you for your assistance.  Kindly confirm receipt 
of this message via reply email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Felicia DeDominicis, J.D. 
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Senior Vice President, Chief Legal Officer 
& Corporate Compliance Officer 
Hospital for Special Care & affiliates 
2150 Corbin Avenue 
New Britain, CT 06053 
860/827-4807 (direct dial) 
Compliance Hotline 1-800-273-8452 
       

 
 
 

This message originates from an operating entity of Center of Special Care, Inc. The information contained in 
this message may be privileged and confidential. If you are the intended recipient you must maintain this 
message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  



Received by OHCA 9/6/2017

















 
Office of Health Care Access 

  

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053 
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

September 7, 2017           VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
 
Felicia DeDominicis, Esq. 
Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer 
Hospital for Special Care 
2150 Corbin Avenue 
New Britain, CT 06053  
 
RE: Certificate of Need Determination Report Number 17-32188-DTR 
 Termination of Services at Outpatient Dental Clinic 
 
Dear Attorney DeDominicis: 
 
On September 6, 2017 the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received your Certificate of 
Need (“CON”) Determination Form on behalf of Hospital for Special Care (“Petitioner”) with 
respect to the closure of its outpatient dental clinic.  
 
The Petitioner is licensed by the State of Connecticut as a chronic disease hospital.  The Petitioner 
operates an outpatient dental clinic at 2150 Corbin Avenue, New Britain, Connecticut.  The 
Petitioner intends to close the dental clinic due to a lack of sustainable patient volume.  

Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638(a)(5) requires CON authorization for the “termination of 
inpatient or outpatient services offered by a hospital…” Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-659(2) 
defines “hospital” as “any hospital licensed as a short-term acute care general or children’s hospital by 
the Department of Public Health, including John Dempsey Hospital of The University of Connecticut 
Health Center;” The Petitioner does not meet the definition of a “hospital” since it is not licensed as a 
short-term acute care general or children’s hospital.  Accordingly, a CON is not required for the 
Petitioner’s proposal.   
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations 
C:   Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR. 

Digitally signed by Kimberly 
Martone 
Date: 2017.09.07 09:37:27 -04'00'
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: fdedominicis@hfsc.org
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:44 AM
Subject: Relayed: Determination

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
fdedominicis@hfsc.org (fdedominicis@hfsc.org) 
 
Subject: Determination 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:44 AM
To: 'fdedominicis@hfsc.org'
Subject: Determination
Attachments: 17-32188-DTR CON not required.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'fdedominicis@hfsc.org'

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 9/7/2017 9:44 AM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 9/7/2017 9:44 AM

Martone, Kim

McLellan, Rose Delivered: 9/7/2017 9:44 AM

Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Delivered: 9/7/2017 9:44 AM

9/7/17 
 
Felicia DeDominicis, 
 
Please see attached Determination for Report Number: 17‐32188‐DTR for the termination of services of a dental clinic at 
Hospital for Special Care. 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 

 
 


